
 

July 3, 2019 
 
 
Chairman Thomas Kelso 
Maryland Stadium Authority 
333 West Camden Street, Suite 500 
Baltimore, Maryland  21201 
 
 
 
Dear Chairman Kelso, 
 
On behalf of the citizens of Crisfield, as Mayor and City Council, we request that the 
Maryland Stadium Authority approve and expedite an MSA Economic Impact Study of 
the Crisfield Revitalization Project, including the Conference Center, Hotel, Parking 
Garage, Working Waterfront, Restaurants and Waterman’s Park.  With funds from private 
citizens and Crisfield businesses, the Crisfield Revitalization Committee can provide up 
to 50% of funding for the study, not to exceed $12,500. 
 
Please contact Peck Miller at 443-880-2341 with any questions. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
____________________________  ____________         
Mayor Barry Dize   Date 
 
 
____________________________ ____________ 
Council V.P. LaVerne D. Johnson Date 
 
 
____________________________ ____________         
Councilman James Ford Jr  Date 
 
 
 _____________________________ ____________ 
.Councilwoman Gail Lankford  Date 
 
 
____________________________ ____________         
Councilman Nelson Sheppard  Date 
 
 
 _____________________________ ____________ 
Councilwoman Barbara Ward  Date 
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